
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certified Florida Collector 

Admission and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 
 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

June 12, 2024 



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 
 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
Property Tax Oversight Program 
The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: June 12, 2024, 3:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology, specifically a telephone 
conference call. Persons interested in attending by phone may do so by calling 1-888-585-9008 and 
entering the attendee access code 472-220-405. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 
Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 
Collector Assistant designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 
Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight 
program, Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  
 

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR   
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING  

 
Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight  

June 12, 2024, 3:00 p.m., EDT* 
 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

1-888-585-9008  
Phone Conference Room ID 472-220-405 

 
 
Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue 
Chuck Perdue, C.F.C., President, Florida Tax Collectors Association 
Peter Cam, C.F.C. 
Dennis Hollingsworth, C.F.C.  
Sharon Jordan, C.F.C.  
Nancy Millan, C.F.C. 
Jim Overton, C.F.C. 
Becky Smith, C.F.C.  
Janice Warren, C.F.C. 
Eric Zwayer, C.F.C. 

AGENDA 
 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 
    
Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 
   
February 15, 2024, meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members  
(5 minutes) 
   
Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 
 
Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 
 
Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 
 
Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)  
 
 
*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to (888) 585-9008 and 
supply the conference room number, 472-220-405. The public point of access to the meeting is  
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
 
Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 
PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “June 12, 
2024 Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all comments 
aloud. The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

1

               

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 

Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight 
February 15, 2024 3:00 p.m., EDT* 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

1-888-585-9008 
          Phone Conference Room ID 472-220-405         



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

2

COMMITTEE MEMBER APPEARANCES:

Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax 
Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue 

Chuck Perdue, C.F.C., President, Florida Tax Collectors' 
Association 

Peter Cam, C.F.C. 
Dennis Hollingsworth, C.F.C. 
Sharon Jordan, C.F.C. 
Nancy Millan, C.F.C. 
Jim Overton, C.F.C. 
Becky Smith, C.F.C. 
Janice Warren, C.F.C.
Eric Zwayer, C.F.C.  

AGENDA 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 

Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 

October 4th, 2023 meeting minutes review and approval: 
Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 

Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 
minutes) Discussion of applicants’ credentials 

Public comment on applicants’ credentials: (3 minutes 
each) 

Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee 
Members (5 minutes) 

Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

3

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE SCRIPT

FEBRUARY 15, 2024, 3:00 p.m

WELCOME

MS. LEWIS:  Good afternoon, everyone.  

Welcome to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions 

and Certifications Committee.  My name is Rene Lewis.  I 

am the director of the Property Tax Oversight Program 

and the chair for today's proceeding. 

The Committee, as a public board, is subject to 

government and the Sunshine laws, and therefore the 

Committee's meetings are required to be open to the 

public and properly noticed.  This applies to any 

gathering of two or more Committee members where there 

is discussion about a matter that could come before the 

Committee for action. 

Ms. Rachel Goldstein, Chief Legal Counsel for the 

Property Tax Oversight Program is on the phone.  Also 

present are staff members from the Property Tax 

Oversight Program in the Department of Revenue.  

Will our staff please introduce themselves by 

stating their names and titles?  

MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Revenue Program 

Administrator.

MS. McLEAN:  Kelly McLean, Intra- 

Departmental Projects Administrator. 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

4

MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance 

Assistant Process Manager. 

MS. LEWIS:  If you are part of the public 

participating by telephone and want to submit a written 

comment pertaining to the material being presented 

today, please send an email to ptotraining@ -

floridarevenue.com.  In the subject line of your email 

please use February 15 Committee meeting.  

We are monitoring that email account during the 

meeting and will read aloud all comments we received 

during the meeting.  If you prefer to speak, please 

state that in your email and we will recognize you for 

comments.  

We would appreciate if everyone could please mute 

their phone when they are not participating so we can 

reduce the amount of feedback during the meeting.  

Please be sure to unmute your line when you need to 

voice a vote.  

Before calling roll I'd like to take a moment to 

welcome our newest Committee members, the honorables, 

Nancy Millan, Jim Overton, Chuck Perdue, and Janice 

Warren.  Welcome to the Certified Florida Collector 

Admissions and Certifications Committee.  We appreciate 

your service on the Committee.

ROLL CALL



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

5

MS. LEWIS:  Meghan Miller, the Secretary of 

the Committee, will you please call the roll?    

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis. 

MS. LEWIS:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Chuck Perdue.

MR. PERDUE:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Peter Cam.

MR. CAM:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Dennis Hollingsworth.

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Sharon Jordan.

Nancy Millan.  Jim Overton. 

MR. OVERTON:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Becky Smith. 

(Simultaneous speakers.)

MS. MILLER:  Was that Becky?  

MS. MILLAN:  This is Nancy Millan. 

MS. MILLER:  Okay, thanks, Nancy.  

Becky Smith.  

MS. MILLER:  Janice Warren.

MS. WARREN:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Eric Zwayer.

MR. ZWAYER:  Here. 

MS. LEWIS:  All right, thank you.  And did 

Sharon Jordan happen to join?  All right, thank you.  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

6

According to Rule 12D-19.0002(6) Florida 

Administrative Code, five members of the Admissions and 

Certification Committee constitute a quorum.  

Meghan, do we have a quorum? 

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  Our first order of 

business today is the approval of the October 4th, 2023, 

Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 

Certifications Committee meeting minutes. 

Do I have a motion to approve the October 4th, 

2023, Committee meeting minutes?  Please state your name 

if you make a motion.

Do I have a motion? 

(Simultaneous speakers.)

MS. LEWIS:  Okay, I have a motion from Chuck 

-- 

MR. PERDUE:  Chuck Perdue. 

MS. LEWIS:  Do I have a second?

MR. ZWAYER:  Second, Eric Zwayer.  

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a second 

from Eric Zwayer.  

[Committee member motions.]

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  All those in favor, 

signify by saying aye. 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

7

[Ayes] 

MS. LEWIS:  All opposed, indicate by saying 

nay.  

[Nays] 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you. 

PRESENTATION OF APPLICANTS 

MS. LEWIS:  Our next item of business is the 

presentation and recommendation of applicants.  The 

program posted the list of applicants along with the 

completed applications on the Department's website and 

sent the meeting materials linked to each of you.  Each 

application has a checklist at the front to assist you 

in your review of the applicants. 

This checklist has the certification criteria 

required and Rule Chapter 12D-19, Florida Administrative 

Code.

Meghan, will you please list the requirements of 

the Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 

Collector Assistant Designation?  

MS. MILLER:  The qualifications for the 

Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 

Collector Assistant include at least two years of 

experience with the Florida Tax Collectors' and 

Appraisers' Office or the Florida Department of Revenue, 

at least 120 hours of approved education, and current 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

8

employment with a Florida Tax Collectors' or Property 

Appraisers' Office or the Florida Department of Revenue.  

The Certified Florida Collector Designation is reserved 

solely for the county official. 

DISCUSSION OF ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND 

APPLICANTS' CREDENTIALS

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you, Meghan.  

Now, I need for each Committee member to 

individually answer the following question on the 

record.  After I read the question, Meghan, will call 

the name of each member, please state your answer of yes 

or no. 

The question is:  Are you aware of any facts, 

situations, or reasons which you feel may disqualify or 

otherwise make it improper for you to hear and 

deliberate on any of the applicants scheduled to be 

reviewed today? 

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis. 

MS. LEWIS:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Chuck Perdue.

MR. PERDUE:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Peter Cam.

MR. CAM:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Dennis Hollingsworth.

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  No. 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

9

MS. MILLER:  Sharon Jordan.

Nancy Millan.  

MS. MILLAN:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Jim Overton. 

MR. OVERTON:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Becky Smith. 

Janice Warren.

MS. WARREN:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Eric Zwayer.

MR. ZWAYER:  No. 

MS. LEWIS:  Do any Committee members have 

anything they wish to discuss about the applicants' 

credentials?  

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

MS. LEWIS:  Does the public have any 

comments on any of the applicants? 

If you are attending by telephone, please send us 

an email so we can recognize you.  Again, that email 

address is ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.  

Jenna, have we received any emails?

MS. HARPER:  No, we have not.  

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  

VOTE TO RECOMMEND THE APPLICANT LIST  

MS. LEWIS:  Hearing no additional comments 

or discussion of the credentials, the Committee will now 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

10

vote on consideration of the applicant list.  

Do I have a motion for recommendation of the 

applicants?  Please say your name when making your 

motion. 

MR. OVERTON:  Move to approval, Jim Overton.  

[Committee member motions to recommend all applicants.] 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a motion by 

Jim Overton.  Do I have a second? 

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  Second, Dennis 

Hollingsworth.

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a second by 

Dennis Hollingsworth.  

[Committee member seconds.]

MS. LEWIS:  All those in favor indicate by 

saying aye.  

[Ayes]

MS. LEWIS:  All opposed indicate by saying 

nay. 

[Nays]

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  Let the record 

reflect that the Committee has recommended all 

applicants for certification.  

Congratulations to the new Certified Florida 

Collectors and Certified Florida Collector Assistants.  

The professional designees will receive documentation of 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

11

their certification from the Department.

ADJOURN 

MS. LEWIS:  That concludes today's agenda 

for the Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 

Certifications Committee meeting. 

Again, thank you very much for your leadership 

and service today on the Committee.  Have a great 

afternoon.  We are adjourned.  

   (Whereupon, the meeting was concluded at 3:11 p.m.) 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

12

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA)

COUNTY OF LEON)

I, Samantha Adams, court reporter, certify that

I was authorized to and did stenographically report the 

following meeting, and that the transcript is a true and 

complete record of my stenographic notes. 

I further certify that I am not a relative, 

employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties, 

nor am I a relative or employee of any of the parties' 

attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am I 

financially interested in the action. 

DATED this 29th day of FEBRUARY, 2024

                     
SAMANTHA ADAMS Court Reporter



 
 

JUNE 12, 2024 
 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 
DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS 

 
  

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR ASSISTANT 

  
NICOLE ABBOTT 
PATTI L. ATWELL 
JUAQUINA AVELAR 
LISA M. BAILEY 
COURTNEY BATTEN 
CHERYL BAYNE 
ZOILA BRITO 
BELINDA BROWN 
JUSTIN BROWNSBERGER 
DYLAN BUOTTE 
ALEXANDER S. BURKE 
LUPITA CANTERO-PALMA 
MEGAN CASSELL 
KIM CHANEY 
RANDI COCHRAN 
JACQUELINE C. COLLINS 
MAGAN COOPER 

ERIC DELGADO 
SUZANNE DOOKERAN 
LISA D. FELLS 
LORIA L. FLOWERS 
ALICIA J. FOLEY 
JORGE L. GARCIA 
KELLY GILLIS 
DAVID HEREDIA 
TRACY HOUSEL 
JESIKA L. KING 
THERESA KOTLARSKI 
ROGER KULICZKOWSKI 
RICA LUETKEMAN 
ALICE L. MCKINZEY 
LUIS MENDOZA 
JACQUELINE MONTESINO 
DANIELLE OTTERBINE 

MATTHEW PARK 
CHRISTOPHER PRICE 
KIMBERLY ROBINSON 
ASHTA SHEEHAN 
MYONG SHIN 
CARIN CAMPBELL SMITH 
DIOSA STEYNERS 
CHRISTOPHER SWANSON 
MARK SWEETING, JR. 
YRIS TORRES 
SANEVIA TUCKER 
STACY WHALEN 
KATHLEEN WIDNER 
SARA WILLIAMS 
WENDY JO WILLIAMS 
VIOLA WINNINGHAM 
 

 
 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Nicole Abbott

Manatee Associate II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/14/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

124



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

NICOLE ABBOTT

NICOLEA@taxcollector.com 941.741.4800

ASSOCIATE II

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

✔

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

ASSOCIATE II 01/14/2022-PRESENT

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training 64

TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection & Distributions of Property Taxes & Special Assessments 30

Abbott.Nicole Digitally signed by Abbott.Nicole 
Date: 2024.03.18 16:10:19 -04'00'









Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Patti L. Atwell

Monroe Director of Business Collections

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/10/08

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Challenged Exam

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120

TCC 501 (TC-0040C) is credited as 30 hours per 12D-19.003(6)(a), Florida Administrative Code
An applicant who wishes to qualify for an initial certification may challenge an examination and
receive credit for the instructional course hours without taking the course provided the applicant
passes the examination as determined by the course provider.

Patti Klepaski



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Juaquina Avelar

Highlands Dealer Clerk

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/14/19

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.25 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1.0 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

114.75

Applicant included the AAMVA CDL 2015 for 2020 Recertification: Orientation document in the
application. This module is not an approved course toward the CFCA designation.



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Juaquina Avelar

Highlands Dealer Clerk

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/14/19

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1.0 Attended Course

8.75









































































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lisa M Bailey

Broward Assistant Director

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

05/14/23

6/19/16 5/13/23

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Lisa M Bailey

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 3 954-357-9734

Assistant Director

Broward County Board of County Commissioners

✔

Broward County Board of County Commissioners, Records, Taxes and Treasury Division

Assistant Director 5/14/23-present

Broward County Board of County Commissioners, Records, Taxes and Treasury Division

Senior Manager 6/19/16-5/13/23

TC-0037C TCC 001- Bankruptcy 15 TC-0039C TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5

TC-0038C TCC-002 - Effective Decision Making 10 TC-0040C TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30

LISA BAILEY Digitally signed by LISA BAILEY 
Date: 2024.04.12 13:29:18 -04'00' 04/12/2024



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Lisa M Bailey

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Ft Lauderdale, FL 3 954-357-9734

Assistant Director

Broward County Board of County Commissioners

✔

Broward County Board of County Commissioners, Records, Taxes and Treasury Division

Assistant Director 5/14/23-present

Broward County Board of County Commissioners, Records, Taxes and Treasury Division

Senior Manager 6/19/16-5/13/23

TC-0036C TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30

TC-0042C TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30

LISA BAILEY Digitally signed by LISA BAILEY 
Date: 2024.04.12 13:33:32 -04'00' 04/12/2024



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Lisa Bailey

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Lisa Bailey

has successfully completed

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-0040C

February 27 - March 1, 2024
30 credit hours



Congratulations,

Lisa Bailey

on completing

TCC 001 - BANKRUPTCY
Course Number: TC-0037C

on

March 19, 2024
15 credit hours

 



Congratulations,

Lisa Bailey

on completing

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION-MAKING IN
THE WORKPLACE

Course Number: TC-0038C

on

April 3, 2024
10 credit hours

 



Congratulations,

Lisa Bailey

on completing

TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING
Course Number: TC-0039C

on

April 8, 2024
5 credit hours

 



Congratulations,

Lisa Bailey
on completing

TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION
OF PROPERTY TAXES AND SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-0036C

on

April 8, 2024
30 credit hours



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Courtney Batten

Manatee DL Expert

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

10/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/03/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

COURTNEY BATTEN

COURTNEYB@taxcollector.com 941.741.4800

DL EXPERT

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

✔

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

DL EXPERT 09/03/2021-PRESENT

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training 64

TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection & Distributions of Property Taxes & Special Assessments 30 TC-0042C TCC 504 Collection of Licenses, Taxes, & Fees 30

Batten.Courtney Digitally signed by Batten.Courtney 
Date: 2024.03.18 13:19:57 -04'00' 03/18/2024



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

��������	�
���	�����������	�

�������������������������


���	����������
���������	�����


�� !"��# $"%&"�'�"()�)*+�,���) % %-�.����/%&*�0$*+�.#"1���) % %-

23�45678985:�;<=�4>??5@7>6�;6<8A56B

CD�E>F6B�GG�H8AF75B

�

�

�

�

�

�

��IJKL�MN�OMPQRL�OMSTULKVMWX�YZ[CZYGYY





The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Courtney Batten

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Courtney Batten

has successfully completed

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-0040C

February 27 - March 1, 2024
30 credit hours



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Cheryl Bayne

Hillsborough Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

11/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/07/05

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition 8 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Transformed: Financial Responsibility 8 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

122.5

Transcript includes courses not submitted toward the approved course hours for certification.









Transcript: CHERYL BAYNE

Use the transcript to manage all active training.
Search Results ﴾10﴿

Information and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities ‐ 2022
Completed : 8/24/2022 Status : Completed Training Type : Online Class

Information and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities ‐ 2021
Completed : 9/29/2021 Status : Completed Training Type : Online Class

DL Issuance Hands‐on Practice: FR1 and FR7 Clearance Transaction
Completed : 11/18/2020 Status : Completed Training Type : Online Class

ORION Hands‐On Training ﴾Starts 9/21/2020﴿
Completed : 9/21/2020 Status : Completed Training Type : Session

ORION Training for TC Agents
Completed : 9/21/2020 Status : Completed Training Type : Curriculum

Information and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities ‐ 2020
Completed : 2/5/2020 Status : Completed Training Type : Online Class

Information and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities ‐ 2019
Completed : 10/10/2018 Status : Completed Training Type : Online Class

DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition ﴾FDR﴿ ﴾Starts 8/18/2016﴿
Completed : 8/18/2016 Status : Completed Training Type : Session

javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)


AAMVA CDL 2015: Module 1 ‐ Introduction to CDL Licensing
Completed : 1/1/2016 Status : Completed Training Type : Online Class

DL Transformed: Financial Responsibility﴾FR﴿ ﴾Starts 6/12/2014﴿
Completed : 6/12/2014 Status : Completed Training Type : Session

javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)


                                                                                          

 

This certificate is awarded to

     CHERYL BAYNE     

for the successful completion of

DL Transformed: Financial Responsibility﴾FR﴿

by FLHSMV

      8 Hours 0 Minutes    

 

 

 

 

 

  Date of Course Completion: 6/12/2014



                                                                                          

 

This certificate is awarded to

     CHERYL BAYNE     

for the successful completion of

DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition ﴾FDR﴿

by FLHSMV

      8 Hours 0 Minutes    

 

 

 

 

 

  Date of Course Completion: 8/18/2016



                                                                                          

 

This certificate is awarded to

     CHERYL BAYNE     

for the successful completion of

Information and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities ‐ 2022

by FLHSMV

      0 Hours 30 Minutes    

 

 

 

 

 

  Date of Course Completion: 8/24/2022







Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Zoila Brito

Dade Tax Collector Section Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/15/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

d on this form 

✔

 Zoila Brito 

  Zoila.Brito@miamidade.gov     305-375-1659

  Tax Collector Section Asst. Manager

  Office of the Tax Collector 

✔

Office of the Tax Collector

Tax Collector Section-Assistant Manager 11/15/2021-Present

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties and Responsibilities of Fla Tax Collectors 30 TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessment 30

TC-0041C TCC 502 Leadership Management of a Fla Tax Collector's Office 30 TC-0037C TCC 001 Bankruptcy 15

03/19/2024

- Miami Dade



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

on this form a

✔

 Zoila Brito 

  Zoila.Brito@miamidade.gov     305-375-1659

  Tax Collector Section Asst. Manager

  Office of the Tax Collector 

✔

Office of the Tax Collector

Tax Collector-Section Assistant Manager 11/15/2021-Present

TC-0038C TCC 002 Effective Decision Making in the Workplace 10

TC-0039C TCC 003 Customer Service Training 5

03/19/2024

- Miami Dade















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Belinda Brown

Pinellas Office Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

03/01/20

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

05/16/20

10/3/88 10/12/18

TCC 501 -  Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

165

FLHSMV Vehicle Document Examiner Certification 15 Attended Course

FLHSMV Driver License Examiner I 60 Attended Course

TCC 502B - Strategic Management 30 Attended Course

TCC 503B - Advanced Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes 30 Attended Course

Belinda Warbrick



TCC 502B Strategic Management 30 hours
TCC 503B Advanced Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes 30 hours



CLASS_NAME START_DATE END_DATE REGISTRATION_STATUS
DESIGNATION APPS 3RD QUARTER 2009 9/24/2009 0:00 9/24/2009 0:00 F
DRIVER LICENSE EXAMINER I 3/18/2002 8:00 3/24/2002 17:00 F
2009CFCA 1/1/2009 0:00 12/31/2009 0:00 F
2010CFCA 1/1/2010 0:00 12/31/2010 0:00 F
2011CFCA 1/1/2011 0:00 12/31/2011 0:00 F
2012CFCA 1/1/2012 0:00 12/31/2012 0:00 F
2013CFCA 1/1/2013 0:00 12/31/2013 0:00 M
2014CFCA 1/1/2014 0:00 12/31/2014 0:00 M
2015CFCA 1/1/2015 0:00 12/31/2015 0:00 M
2016CFCA 1/1/2016 0:00 12/31/2016 0:00 M
2017CFCA 1/1/2017 0:00 12/31/2017 0:00 F
2018CFCA 1/1/2018 0:00 12/31/2018 0:00 M
DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 6/15/2009 8:30 6/19/2009 17:00 F
STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT 4/11/2005 8:00 4/15/2005 5:00 F
THE COLLECTION & DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES 2/5/2007 8:00 2/9/2007 5:00 C
ADVANCED COLLECTION & DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES 3/31/2008 8:00 4/4/2008 5:00 F













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Justin Brownsberger

Lake Customer Service Representative II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/29/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Dylan Buotte

Manatee Associate III

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

08/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/02/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

DYLAN BUOTTE

DYLANB@taxcollector.com 941.741.4800

ASSOCIATE III

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

✔

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

ASSOCIATE III 07/02/2021-PRESENT

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training 64

TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection & Distributions of Property Taxes & Special Assessments 30 TC-0042C TCC 504 Collection of Licenses, Taxes, & Fees 30

Buotte.Dylan Digitally signed by Buotte.Dylan 
DN: cn=Buotte.Dylan, o, ou, email=DylanB@taxcollector.com, 
c=US
Date: 2024.03.18 12:02:34 -04'00'

03/18/2024







The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Dylan Buotte

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Dylan Buotte

has successfully completed

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-0040C

February 27 - March 1, 2024
30 credit hours



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Alexander S. Burke

Manatee Associate III

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/14/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

ALEXANDER S BURKE

ALEXANDERB@taxcollector.com 941.741.4800

ASSOCIATE III

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

✔

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

ASSOCIATE III 01/14/2022-PRESENT

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training 64

TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection & Distributions of Property Taxes & Special Assessments 30 TC-0042C TCC 504 Collection of Licenses, Taxes, & Fees 30

Burke.Alexander Digitally signed by Burke.Alexander 
Date: 2024.03.19 07:17:53 -04'00' 03/19/2024







The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Alexander Burke

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Alexander Burke

has successfully completed

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-0040C

February 27 - March 1, 2024
30 credit hours



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lupita Cantero-Palma

Manatee Associate II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

12/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/05/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

LUPITA CANTERO-PALMA

LUPITAC@taxcollector.com 941.741.4800

ASSOCIATE II

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

✔

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

ASSOCIATE II 11/05/2021-PRESENT

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training 64

TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection & Distributions of Property Taxes & Special Assessments 30 TC-0042C TCC 504 Collection of Licenses, Taxes, & Fees 30

Cantero-Palma.Lupita Digitally signed by Cantero-Palma.Lupita 
Date: 2024.03.18 16:42:53 -04'00'







The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Lupita Cantero-palma

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Lupita Cantero-palma

has successfully completed

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-0040C

February 27 - March 1, 2024
30 credit hours



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Megan Cassell

Indian River Lead Clerk

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

03/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/28/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154

























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Kim L. Chaney

Alachua Senior CSA

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/10/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Randi Cochran

Charlotte Technical Specialist II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/29/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



 

 
Application for 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

 

Reason for Applying 

✔ Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 
RANDI COCHRAN 

Business email address: 
randi.cochran@charlottecountyfl.gov Business phone number: 

941-743-1350 

Job title: 
TECHNICAL SPECIALIST II 

Employed by: 
CHARLOTTE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

Certified Florida Appraiser  Certified Florida Evaluator Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

Certified Florida Collector ✔ Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: CHARLOTTE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

Your Title: TECHNICAL SPECIALIST II Employment Dates: 09/29/2021-CURRENT 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC-0040C DUTIES & RESP of FL TC 30 TC-0041C MGMT OF A FL TC OFFICE 30 

TC-0036C C&D OF PROP TAX & SPEC ASSESS 30 TC-0042C COLL OF LIC, TAXES & FEES 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
Signature:  Randi Cochran  

Randi Cochran (Apr 15, 2024 09:45 EDT) 

Date: 
04/15/2024 



 
 

The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Course Approval and Examinations 

DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees 
• county tax collectors and employees 

Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements: 
• Certified Florida Appraiser 
• Certified Florida Evaluator 
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida 
• Certified Florida Collector 
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and 
economic principles pertaining to the valuation 
of real property 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
procedures and methods regarding the income 
approach to estimating the value of real 
property 

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination related to the professional 
designation 

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral 
mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
real property descriptions 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
basic map compilation 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination on principles, techniques, or 
applications of cadastral mapping 

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which includes instruction and examination on 
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax 
collector 

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination designed to impart expertise in the 
areas of tax administration, assessment, or 
collection in Florida 

All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training. 
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 

Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education 
Credit Hours. 

Special Salary for Officials 

To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 

Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement. 
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 

Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 

To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 



Created: 2024-04-15 

By: 

Status: 

Transaction ID: 

Danielle Neils (danielle.neils@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

Signed 

CBJCHBCAABAA6Q87p5DluARzPVwlmmeEiJ0D-2NwYThf 

RANDI COCHRAN dr4001 2024 
Final Audit Report 2024-04-15 

 
 
 
 
 

"RANDI COCHRAN dr4001 2024" History 

Document created by Danielle Neils (danielle.neils@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

2024-04-15 - 1:25:57 PM GMT- IP address: 161.129.18.17 

 

Document emailed to randi.cochran@charlottecountyfl.gov for signature 

2024-04-15 - 1:26:25 PM GMT 

 

Email viewed by randi.cochran@charlottecountyfl.gov 

2024-04-15 - 1:33:53 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.65.254 

 

Signer randi.cochran@charlottecountyfl.gov entered name at signing as Randi Cochran 

2024-04-15 - 1:45:56 PM GMT- IP address: 161.129.18.17 

 

Document e-signed by Randi Cochran (randi.cochran@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

Signature Date: 2024-04-15 - 1:45:58 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 161.129.18.17 

 

Agreement completed. 

2024-04-15 - 1:45:58 PM GMT 

 



 

 



 

 

 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jacqueline C. Collins

Monroe Property Tax Department

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

03/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/30/13

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

120



- current



- current















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Magan Cooper

Escambia Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/14/13

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Eric Delgado

Hillsborough Customer Service Rep

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/16/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

97.5



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Eric Delgado

Hillsborough Customer Service Rep

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/16/21

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

22



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Eric Delgado

Hillsborough Customer Service Rep

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/16/21

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.50 Attended Course

0.5



























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Suzanne Dookeran

Broward Records, Taxes and Treasury Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/24/97

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



.s 
a 

Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 120-16.002, FAC. 

J Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification , or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using. 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 

[x] Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): SUZANNE DOOKERAN 

Business email address:sdookeran@broward.org J Business phone number: 954_357-6260 

Job title: Records, Taxes and Treasury Supervisor 

Employed by: Broward Board of County Commissioners - Tax Collector's office 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification , 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

Certified Florida Collector X Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Broward Board of County Commissioners - Tax Collector's office 

Your Title: Records, Taxes and Treasury Supervisor J Employment Dates: 8/24/97 - Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: J Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification , recertification , or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC- TCC-504 Collection of Licenses, 30 TC- rrcc-501 Duties & Responsibilities of 30 
0042C Taxes & Fees 0040C Florida Tax Collector 

TC- TCC-002 10 TC- TCC-503 Collection & Distribution of 30 
0038C Effective Decision Making 0036C Prop Taxes 

5 

TC- TC-0039C 
TC-003 Customer Service 

0037C TCC-001 Bankruptcy 15 Training 
Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification , recertification , or reinstatement I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of mv knowledQe. 
Signature: 

~~ I Date: l(-/30 }dCBC/, 
, I 



Congratulations, 

SUZANNE DOOKERAN, 

on completing 

TCCO 503 - COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY 
TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

course on 

Thursday, October 8, 2020 

30.00 credit hours 



rthe Pforida <Department of ~venue gi 
<Property rr~ Oversight, Certification anarrraining %am j 

Certifies that 

Suzanne (J)oo~an 

has successfu{{y comp{eted" 

<I:JFE CO££P,CI1O1v OP LICP,¾SPS, (['JlXPS ;42{<D PP,PS 

rrcc 504, 30 ¾ours 
June 7-10, 2021 

FLORIDA 



Congratulations,

SUZANNE DOOKERAN

on completing

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION-MAKING
IN THE WORKPLACE

on

October 26, 2021
10 credit hours

 



Congratulations,

SUZANNE DOOKERAN

on completing

TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING

on

October 26, 2021
5 credit hours

 



Congratulations, 

Suzanne Dookeran 

on completing 

TCC001-BANKRUPTCY 
Course Number: TC-0037C 

on 

November 9, 2021 
15 credit hours Ii 

FLORIDA 



The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 

Suzanne Dookeran 

has successfully completed 

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 

Course Number: TC-0040C 

February 27 - March 1, 2024 
30 credit hours ■ 

FLORIDA 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lisa D. Fells

Putnam Tax Administration Clerk I

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/04/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I 40 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II 45 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

125.5

AAMVA CDL completion certificate submitted as well as the individual module completion
certificates



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lisa D. Fells

Putnam Tax Administration Clerk I

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/04/20

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.50 Attended Course

18.5

















































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Loria L. Flowers

Hillsborough Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/27/14

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120









Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Alicia J Foley

Brevard Bankruptcy Analyst

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/03/13

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professiona! Gertification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12O-16.002, F.A.C.
Effsctiv€ I 0/2 ,

Paga 1 ol2

r[ORIDA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certifiiation mridt ioriptete an n ppiication for Florida Professional Cedification. ll you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you mddt complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to th€ Oepartment using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial c€rtification, list at least lwo years' experience in a
Florida propedy appraisefs office, Florida tax collecto/s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your cunent smployer and
employment dates.

Reason tor Applyinq

lnitial Certification - $25 fee ! Annual Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate)

Alicia J Foley

Business email address alicia.foley@brevardtc.com Business phone nu^b"r, gZ1_264_77 Og

'Bankruptcy AnalystJob title

Employed by:Lisa cullen, Brevard county Tax collector

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertificalion, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Certified Cadastralist of FloridaCertified Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

Employer:1;r" Cullen, Brevard County Tax collector
Your Title: g"nlruotcy Analyst Employment Dates: 09/03/201 3-Current

Employer

Your Title Employment Dates

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully complated for tho certification, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. lf you are substituting your Certified Rssidential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

Hours No. Course Title HoursNo Course Title

5/ 3015/ 30

TC-0038C EFFECTIVE DECIS ON. MAKING INTHEWORKPLACE 10 TC-0036C COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION OT PROPERryTAXES

all of the
licant nature

ng approval for
rovided on this

rem u FI no daq
nfoi rmation form na ad

on, or re certtnstatemenl.
attachments are true and correct to the best of m knowl

0311512024
Signature

onal certi

Date

, rece

ttll

BANKRUPTCY & MANAGEUENT OF A FLORIOA TAX COLLECTO

30



Congratulations,

Alicia Foley

on completing

TCC oo1 - BANKRUPTCY
Course Number: TC-oo37C

on

April tS, zo21
15 credit hours

rIONIDA



Congratulations,

Alicia Foley

on completing

TCC oo2 - EFFECTTVE DECISION.MAKING
IN THE WORIGI-ACE

Course Number: TC-oo38C

on

May z,2o2g
ro credit hours

FI.ORIDA



Congratulations,

Alicia Foley

on completing

TCC oo3 - CUSTOMER SER\rICE TRAINING
Course Number: TC-oo39C

on

May S, 2o2B
5 credit hours

FtoRmA



Congratulations,

Alicia Foley
on completing

TCC SoB - COLLECTION AI\TD
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

May 24,2oz8
3o credit hours

FI.ORIDA



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Alicia Foley

has successfully completed

TCC So2 - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

Course Number: TC-oo4rC

September 18-zt, 2o2g
3o credit hours

&6lti:!x3,&



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Alicia Foley

has successfully completed

TCC So1 - DUTIES AI\ID RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

February z7 - March 1,2e.24
3o credit hours

TI.OHDA



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jorge L. Garcia

Dade Senior Tax Record Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/01/19

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Kelly Gillis

Manatee Field Deputy

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/12/22

4/22/21 12/11/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Kelly Gillis

KellyG@taxcollector.com 941-741-4833

Field Deputy

Manatee County Tax Collector

✔ ✔

Manatee County Tax Collector

Associate II 4/22/2021 - 12/11/2022

Manatee County Tax Collector

Field Deputy 12/12/2022 - Present

TC-0040C Duties and Responsibilities of FL TC 30 TC-0036C Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assess. 30

TC-0041C Management of a FL TC's Office 30 TC-0042C Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30

Gillis.Kelly Digitally signed by Gillis.Kelly 
DN: cn=Gillis.Kelly, o, ou, email=KellyG@taxcollector.com, c=US 
Date: 2024.04.17 11:37:39 -04'00'

04/17/2024



DR-4001
Page 2 of 2

INSTRUCTIONS
The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida

county property appraisers and employees
county tax collectors and employees

Certification
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements:

Certified Florida Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator
Certified Cadastralist of Florida
Certified Florida Collector
Certified Florida Collector Assistant

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and 
economic principles pertaining to the valuation 
of real property
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income 
approach to estimating the value of real 
property  

 an additional 60 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination related to the professional 
designation 

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
 a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral 
mappers

 a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation

 a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or 
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector
a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or 
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit.
Annual Recertification Due January 1
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1.
Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education 
Credit Hours. 

Special Salary for Officials
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office.
Reinstatement
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee.
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to:

Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight
Certification and Training
PO Box 3294
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance?
Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

David Heredia

Osceola TDT Auditor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/19/18

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



a0E

t t<-zluu I

N. 10/2't
Rule 12D-16.002. F.A.C.

Efieclive 10121
Page 1 ol2

FTORIDA

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certiflcation, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. lf you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAnd Payment.aspx

Reason for Applying

lnitial Certification - $25 fee fl Annual Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate)
David Heredia

Business email address dheredia@osceola.org

TDT AuditorJob title

Applicant lnformation

Osceola County Tax CollectorEmployed by

I have completed t e requrre urs of approved courses an passed any required
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation

examrna rons r the certification,

E C"rtifi"O Cadastralist of FloridaCertifled Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

Certified Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in.a
Floiida property appraiser's office, Fkirida tax iott6ctois office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages ds necessdry). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer:9"""o1" County Tax Collector

Your Title: TDT Auditor Employment Dates: 1 171972919 - present

Employer:

Employment Dates

e below. Attach a co of the license
No Course Title No.

TC-0036C

TC OO42C

Course Title Hours

TC-0040c Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30

TC-0041C l\.4anagement of a Florida Tax Collector's Office Collection of Licenses, Taxes, and Fees 30

A licant Si nature
cation, or reinstatement. I certify that all o theI am req

information
uesting approval for Flori

rovided on this
dap
and

ssional certiflcation, rece
attachments are true and correct to the best of m knowled

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certiflcation, recertiflcation, or
relnstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Altach documentation verifying completion

of each approved course. lf you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license

Hours

30

30

e

Signature Date:
0311812024

Business phone number:40 
7 _742_64j2

tr
Z

Your Title:



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

David Ricardo l{eredia

has successfully completed

Course Number: TC-oo4zC

H.0RIDA

TCC So4 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

June t6-zt,2o2g
3o credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

David Ricardo Heredia

has successfully completed

Course Number: TC-oo4rC
c
B

September tB-21, 2023
3o credit hours

H.ONIDf,

TCC So2 - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA
TA)( COLLECTOR'S OFFICE



Congratulations,

David Ricardo I{eredia
on completing

TCC SoB - COLLECTION AND
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTYTAXES AND

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

November 5,2c23
3o credit hours

H.oRtDf,



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

David Ricardo Heredia

has successfully completed

TCC So1 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

February z7 - March t, zoz4
3o credit hours

TTORIDA



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Tracy Housel

Dixie Customer Service Representative

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

05/03/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jesika L. King

Brevard Motorist Services Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/20/16

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

39.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jesika L. King

Brevard Motorist Services Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/20/16

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

66.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jesika L. King

Brevard Motorist Services Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/20/16

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

15





Course List for Jesika King

No. Course Titl,e Hours
TC-0001c Cou nterfeits and Atterations 0.75
TC-0002c Driver's License and lD Cards 0.75
TC-0003c Vehicte ldentification Documents 0.5
TC-0004c Expanding the Review 0.5
TC-0005c Birth Certificates 0.5
TC-0006c Canadian Birth Certificates, Drivet and Vehicte Documents 0.75
TC-0007c Canadian Travet, Citizenship, and lmmigration Documents 1

TC-0008c lnternaI Fraud for Staff 0.75
TC-0009c lntroduction to Covert Features 0.75
TC-0010c lntroduction to Fraud 1

TC-001 1C Mexlcan Documents 0.75
TC-0012C Mititary lD Cards 0.5
TC-0013C Peopte and Actions 0.75
TC-0014C Security Features 1

TC-0015C Sociat Security Cards 0.5
TC-0016C TraveI Documents 0.75
TC-0017C U.S. lmmigration Documents 0.75
TC-0018C CDL Modute 1 2.5
TC-0019C CDL Modute 2 0.75
TC-0020c CDL Modute 3 0.75
TC-0021C CDL Modute 4 0.75
TC-0025C Driver's License Preparatory Training 12

TC-0044C Heaw Vehicte Use Tax (HVUT) 1

TC-0045C lnformation and Cyber SecuriW Awareness Training 0.5
TC-0036C TCC s03-Cottection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Speciat

Assessments
30

TC-0037C TCC 001-Bankruptcy 15

TC-0038C TCC 002-Effective Decision Making 10

TC-0039C TCC 003-Customer Service Training 5

TC-0040c TCC 501-Duties and Responsibitities of Ftorida Tax Cottectors 30

Totat 120.5



FL#SMV :Learn

This certificate is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2015: Module 1 - lntroduction to CDL Licensing

by MS

2 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Course Completion: 9/26/2016

Al{D raoroi YE{tctts



FL#SMV ilearn

Thas ceftifkote k oworded to

,ESIKA KING

for the successful comptetion of

AAMVA CDt 2015: Module 2 - Overuiew of the CDL Tests

by MS

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cour* Comptaion: 9/27 /2016



FLHSMV iLearn

fhis ceftificote b oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2015: Module 3 - CDL Knowledge Tests

by MS

0 Hours 45 I/inutes

Dalc of Curs,e Completion: 9/2812016



FL#SMV iLearn
FLOiIDA HIGHWAY SAfETY ANO MOTORYEIIICLES

Thk certifLcote k oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2015: Module 4 - CKE End-of-Course Exam

by MS

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Coutse Compldion:9/28/2016



FL#SMV iLearn

This certifrcate is awarded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful complaion of

AAMVA FDR 2A2Oz lntroduction to Fraud

by ExternalTraining

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 618/2A21

AXD MOTOR VEHICLES



FL#SMV iLearn

This certiftcote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Canadian Travel, Citizenship, and lmmigration Docs

by Ertemal Training

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 6/8/2021

AI'D MOYOR VEIIICLES



FL+iSlYlV ilearn

Thk ceftificate is awarded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful complaion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: Birth Certificates

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Coutx Completion:6/8/2A21

ailo ltoloR YEHIGLES



FL#SMV iLearn

This certificote is aworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Counterfeits and Alterations

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Couryr Completion: 6/17 /2021

a{o Hotlri vEBlclls



FLHSMV iLearn

This certiflcote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Driver Licenses and lD Cards

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

t ote of Courte Completion: 6/17 /2021

lllD MOYOi YEHtCttS



FLHSMV iLearn
floirD^ HtoltIAY SAfEIY Arlo taOTOt yEHtCtEs

Thb ceftifrcote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: lnternal Fraud for Staff

by Extemal Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dofc of Course Completion: 6/21/2021



FLHSMV ilearn

This certikote is owaded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful comp[etion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: People and Actions

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Do.€ of Canre Compldion: 6/25/2021

allo t'aoton vo ctis



FLHSMV iLearn
ftroitD^ lll6llw^l S fEIY Al'D HOTOR VEHICIES

Thb certificote k aworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completi.on of

AAMVA FDR 2020: lntroduction to Covert Features

by E:rternal Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Corlrse Completion: 5/25/202'l



FLHSMV iLearn

Thk ceftificote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Securigr Features

by Extemal Training

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Cour* Conpletion: 6/25/2021



FL#SMV :Learn

This certificote b oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Social Security Cards

by Extemal Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Cnurce Completion: 6/25/2O21

lLD taotoh valltctEs



FL#SMV ilearn

Thb certificote is awarded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Expanding the Review

by Exernal Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Cou6e ComplEtion: 8/9/2021

atlo taotDl vEllclEs



FLHSMV iLearn

This certifrcote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Travel Documents

by Ertemal Training

0 HouR 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 8/9/2O21



FL#SMV :Learn
FroRto Htcxw Y s FEty lraD iiorca vcxtctts

This certificote b oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: US lmmigration Documents

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion: 8/91?021



FLHSMV iLearn

Thk certificote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

lnformation and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities - 2022

by FLHSMV

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Daf€ of Coune Comgtaion:8/2?/202?

AND UOTOR VEHICTIS



Congratulations,

Jesika King
on completing

TCC SoB - COLLECTIONAI\D
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AI{D

SPECIAL A,SSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

August 24,2cz2
30 credit hours

ILORIDf,



Congratulations,

Jesika King

on completing

TCC oo1 . BANI(RUPTCY
Course Number: TC-oo37C

on

September t,2cz2
15 credit hours n8i

t0RtD[



Congratulations, (

Jesika King

on completing

TCC oo 2 . EFFECTT\IE DECISION.I\4IAKING
IN THE WORI(PI.ACE

Course Number: TC-oo38C

on

September L,2c.22
ro credit hours IIE

TTORIDT



Congratulations,

Jesika King

on completing

TCC oo3 - CLISTOMER SER\IICE TRAINING
Course Number: TC-oo39C

on

September 15, 2c.22
5 credit hours

FTORIDR



FL#SMV iLearn

Thb certiftcote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

Heavy Vehicle Use Tax (HVUT) - 2021

by FLHSMV

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Coune Conpletion: 12/12/2022

AXD XOTOi YEHtCtts



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificate is owarded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2Oz Canadian Birth Certificates, Driver, and Vehicle Docs

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dotc of C.ource Completim: 4/13/ZOZ3

^ro 
roro* r=r,er.es



FLHSMV ilearn

This certificote is oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful compLetion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Mexican Documents

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cout* Conplaion: 4/13/2023

AND HOTOR YEIIICLES



FLHSMV iLearn

This ceftifLcote is aworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Military lD Cards

by External Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Complstion: 4/13/2023



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificote is owarded to

JESIKA KING

for the successfu[ completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Vehicle Identification Documents

by External Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Cour* Completion: 4/13/2023



FL#SMV i'[iiiin
HIG1IWAY SAFETYA'{D MOTOR VEHICTES

FLotro HrGHtY y sarErr ),_r, a|lD itoloR vEt{rctEs

This certifkate 'ts oworded to

JESIKA KING

for the successful completion of

Driver License Preparatory Training - OLT

by FLHSMV

12 Hours

Dolr of Coat:c Cmrylettotr:5/15/2023



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Jesika King

has successfully completed

TCC So1 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

February z7 - March t, zoz4
3o credit hours

FTORI



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Theresa Kotlarski

Charlotte Processing & Imaging Specialist II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/05/22

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



 

 
Application for 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

 

Reason for Applying 

✔ Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 
THERESA KOTLARSKI 

Business email address: 
theresa.kotlarski@charlottecountyfl.gov Business phone number: 

941-743-1350 

Job title: 
PROCESSING & IMAGING SPECIALIST II 

Employed by: 
CHARLOTTE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

Certified Florida Appraiser  Certified Florida Evaluator Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

Certified Florida Collector ✔ Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: CHARLOTTE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

Your Title: PROCESSING & IMAGING SPECIALIST II Employment Dates: 01/05/2022-CURRENT 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC-0040C DUTIES & RESP of FL TC 30 TC-0041C MGMT OF A FL TC OFFICE 30 

TC-0036C C&D OF PROP TAX & SPEC ASSESS 30 TC-0042C COLL OF LIC, TAXES & FEES 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
Signature:  Theresa Kotlarski  

Theresa Kotlarski (Apr 15, 2024 09:35 EDT) 

Date: 
04/15/2024 



 
 

The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Course Approval and Examinations 

DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees 
• county tax collectors and employees 

Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements: 
• Certified Florida Appraiser 
• Certified Florida Evaluator 
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida 
• Certified Florida Collector 
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and 
economic principles pertaining to the valuation 
of real property 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
procedures and methods regarding the income 
approach to estimating the value of real 
property 

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination related to the professional 
designation 

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral 
mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
real property descriptions 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
basic map compilation 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination on principles, techniques, or 
applications of cadastral mapping 

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which includes instruction and examination on 
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax 
collector 

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination designed to impart expertise in the 
areas of tax administration, assessment, or 
collection in Florida 

All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training. 
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 

Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education 
Credit Hours. 

Special Salary for Officials 

To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 

Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement. 
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 

Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 

To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 



Created: 2024-04-15 

By: 

Status: 

Transaction ID: 

Danielle Neils (danielle.neils@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

Signed 

CBJCHBCAABAAepC9OijIOgfQ79NrglEQvq6KAGJ9lzv9 

THERESA KOTLARSKI dr4001 2024 
Final Audit Report 2024-04-15 

 
 
 
 
 

"THERESA KOTLARSKI dr4001 2024" History 

Document created by Danielle Neils (danielle.neils@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

2024-04-15 - 1:26:39 PM GMT- IP address: 161.129.18.17 

 

Document emailed to theresa.kotlarski@charlottecountyfl.gov for signature 

2024-04-15 - 1:27:25 PM GMT 

 

Email viewed by theresa.kotlarski@charlottecountyfl.gov 

2024-04-15 - 1:34:28 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.64.254 

 

Signer theresa.kotlarski@charlottecountyfl.gov entered name at signing as Theresa Kotlarski 

2024-04-15 - 1:35:30 PM GMT- IP address: 161.129.18.19 

 

Document e-signed by Theresa Kotlarski (theresa.kotlarski@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

Signature Date: 2024-04-15 - 1:35:32 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 161.129.18.19 

 

Agreement completed. 

2024-04-15 - 1:35:32 PM GMT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Roger S. Kuliczkowski

Brevard Lead Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/20/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

97.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Roger S. Kuliczkowski

Brevard Lead Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/20/21

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.50 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

21.75



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Roger S. Kuliczkowski

Brevard Lead Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/20/21

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

1.5



FTORIDA

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an A pplication lor Floida Professional Cedification. lf you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

aIt
a

T
I
A

DR4001
N. 10/2'l

Rul€ 120-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 1 0/21

Pag6 1 d 2

Reason for Aoolvino

S tniti"t Certification - $25 fee ! Annual Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of certification - $5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Aeplicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Busir6Yemail address: . -rri7.-'o.".. ko L. -z\2.<r <V. Y &euc,rrlt I c, co#
Business ohone number:

1z r '4{A b3t9
Job title: Y r -L<.cL 3{>f-4a-tr 5t
Emploved o'' li-.on^ cn.>attr To-x ca lt et*,
I have completed the required hours oEFproved courses and passed any required examinations for the certiflcation,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

E C"rtifi"o Florida Appraiser

E C"rtifi"o Florida Collector

E C"rtiR"o Florida Evaluator E C"rtiR"o Cadastralist of Florida

il*n o"oFlorida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collecto/s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your currenl employer and
employment dates.

Employer:Err,r.r.f Coa ^$l \e-..r Co itnc,hf
Your Title: Ie..A aec^*irs lr Employment Dates: q /ZD/L1 i ?recn*
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation veritying completion
of each approved course. lf you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license
tvDe below. Attach a coDv of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Strr o*+a{hr) t)s+

Applicant Siqnature
rtif]cation,orreinStatement'lcertifythatallofthe

information provided on this form and anv attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

'sn?Y.vL\, ffi/A*/^- Date: , r

4 lt* I z'1



INSTRUCTIONS DR-4001
Page 2 ol2

The Florida Department of Revenue (Department)
provides training and certification for Florida
. county property appraisers and employees
. county tax collectors and employees

Certification
To become certified as one of the following Florida
professional designees, you must have two years
of experience employed in a Florida property
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or
with the Department and meet certain
requirements:
. Certifled Florida Appraiser
. Certified Florida Evaluator
. Certifled Cadastralist of Florida
. Certified Florida Collector
. Certified Florida Collector Assistant

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified
Florida Evaluator you must complete:
. a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and
economic principles pertaining to the valuation
of real property

. a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income
approach to estimating the value of real
property

. an additional 60 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination related to the professional
designation

To become a Ce(ified Cadastralist of Florida you
must complete:
. a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers

. a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral
mappers

. a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions

. a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation

. a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles. techniques. or
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Cerlified Florida Collector or Florida
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete:
o a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector

. a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined
by the Department to meet the requirements and are
approved courses for certification, recertification or
reinstatement are published on the Department's
Certification and Training webpage
https://fl oridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each
required course to obtain course credit.

Annual Recertification Due January 1

To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees
become delinquent April 1.

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. ln
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department's
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002,
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education
Credit Hours.

Special Salary for Officials
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary
provided in Section 145.10 or'145.'11, Florida Statutes, property
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certitication
requirements within four years after taking office.

Reinstatement
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment
and expires automatically if you leave governmental
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification
requirements. Once your professional certiflcation has expired,
you may apply for reinstatement.
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee.
lf you are unable to submit your completed application or
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of
certiflcates of completed courses, and a check or money order
for the required fee to:

Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight
Certification and Training
PO Box 3294
Tallahassee, FL 3231 5-3294

Need Assistance?
Email: PTOTrainino@fl oridarevenue.com
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call
Certiflcation and Training at 850-717-6570.



Course List for (Roger Kuticzkowski)

No. Course Title Hours
TC-0001c Counterfeits and Atterations 0.75
TC-0002c Driver's License and lD Cards 0.75
TC-0003c Vehicte ldentification Documents 0.5
TC-0004c Expanding the Review 0.5
TC-0005c Birth Certificates 0.5

TC-0006c Canadian Birth Certificates, Driver, and Vehicte Documents 0.75

TC-0007c Canadian Travet, Citizenship, and lmmigration Documents 1

TC-0008c lnternaI Fraud for Staff 0.75

TC-0009c lntroduction to Covert Features 0.75

TC-0010c lntroduction to Fraud 1

TC-001 1C Mexican Documents 0.75

TC-0012C Mititary lD Cards 0.5

TC-0013C Peopte and Actions 0.75

TC-0014C Security Features 1

TC-0015C Sociat Security Cards 0.5
TC-0016C TraveI Documents 0.75
TC-0017C U.S. lmmigration Documents 0.75
TC-0018C CDL Modute 1 2.5

TC-0019C CDL Modute 2 0.75
TC-0020c CDL Modute 3 0.75
TC-0021C CDL Modute 4 0.75

TC-0025C Driver's License Preparatory Training 12

TC-0044C Heavy Vehicte Use Tax (HVUT) 1

TC-0045C lnformation and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5
TC-0036C TCC so3-Cottection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Speciat

Assessments
30

TC-0037C TCC 001-Bankruptcy 15

TC-0038C TCC 002-Effective Decision Making 10

TC-0039C TCC 003-Customer Service Training 5

TC-0040c TCC 501-Duties and Responsibitities of Ftorida Tax Cottectors 30

Total, 120.5



FL#SMV iLearn
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY AXD MOTOi YEHICLES

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Counterfeits and Alterations

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4/28/2021



FL#SMV iLearn
FLORIOA HIGHIIIAY SAFETY AXO MOTOR YEHICLES

This certificote is owarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Driver Licenses and lD Cards

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion: 4/28/2021



FL#SMV iLearn
FLORIOA HIGHU'AY SAFEIY AI{D MOTOR YEHICLES

This certificote is awarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Birth Certificates

by External Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion: 4/28/2021



FLHSMV iLearn
FLORIDA HICHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR YEHICLES

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSK!

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Canadian Trave!, Citizenship, and lmmigration Docs

by External Training

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4/28/2021



FLHSMV ilearn

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: lntroduction to Covert Features

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4/28/2021



FLHSMV ilearn

This certificote is awarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: lntroduction to Fraud

by ExternalTraining

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4 / 28 /2021



FL#SMV ilearn

This certificate is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: lnternal Fraud for Staff

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Cource Completion: 4/29/2021



FL#SMV iLearn
FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY . A}IO MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: People and Actions

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4/29/2021



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificate is awarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2Oz Security Features

by ExternalTraining

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Date of Course Completion: 4/29/2021



FL#SMV iLearn
FI.ORIOA HIGHWAY SAFETY ATO MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificote is owarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: Social Security Cards

by External Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4/29/2021



FLHSMV iLearn
FLORIOA HIGHWAY SAFETY  IO MOIOR YEHICLES

This certificote is aworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2020: Travel Documents

by External Training

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4/29/2021



FLHSMV iLearn
FLORIOA HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificote is aworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: US lmmigration Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 4 / 29 /2021



FLHSMV
FLORIDA HIGHYVAY SAFETY AHO }.IOTOR VEHICLES

This certificate is aworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

Driver License Preparatory Training - OLT

by FLHSMV

12 Hours

Dote of Course Completion: 6/8/2A21

l'fifirn
HIGHWAY 5AFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

Driver License Preparatory Training - OLT

by FLHSMV

l1 Hours 47 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 6/8/2021

FLORIDA HIGHWAY S FETY AXD MOTOR YEHICLES



FLHSMV
FLOiIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY AXD MOTOR VETIICLES

iLearn

This certificate is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

lnformation and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities - 2021

by FLHSMV

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Course Completion: 9 /22/2021



FL#SMV iLearn

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

Heavy Vehicle Use Tax (HVUT) - 2021

by FLHSMV

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 12/15/2022



FLHSMV iLearn
FTORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY A'{D MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificote is aworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: Vehicle ldentification Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion:7 /5/2023



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2Oz Expanding the Review

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion:7 /5/2023



FLHSMV f Learn

This certificote k owarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: Canadian Birth Certificates, Driver, and Vehicle Docs

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 7 / 5 /2023



FL#SMV iLearn

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: Military ID Cards

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion:7 /5/2023



FL#SMV iLearn

Thk certificote k aworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2O: Mexican Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion:7 /5/2023

FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY t.: AND MOTOR YEHICtEg



FL#SMV iLearn

Thk certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2021: Module 1 - lntroduction to CDL Licensing

by MS

2 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Course Completion:7 /5/2023

FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY , AND MOTOR VEHICLES



FL#SMV iLearn

This certificote k owarded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2021: Module 2 - Overuiew of the CDL Tests

by MS

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 7 /5 /2023

FIORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY :' AND MOTOR VEHICLES.:.,



FL#SMV iLearn

This certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2021: Module 3 - CDL Knowledge Tests Overuiew

by MS

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Course Completion:7 /5/2023



FLHSMV iLearn

Thk certificote is oworded to

ROGER KULICZKOWSKI

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2021: Module 4 - CKE End-of-Course Exam Overuiew

by MS

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion:7 /5/2023



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Roger S Kuliczkowski

has successfully completed

TCC so1 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

February z7 - March t, zoz4
3o credit hours



Congratulations,

Roger S Kuliczkowski

on completing

TCC oo2 - EFFECTf\IE DECISION-II{AK[NG IN
THEWORIGI-ACE

Course Number: TC-oo3SC

on

April Lo,2c.24
ro credit hours

r[0Rttrf,



Congratulations,

Roger S Kuliczko\ rski

on completing

TCC oo3 - CLfSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING
Course Number: TC-oo39C

on

April Lo,2c.24
5 credit hours €

*
F

a:i

Ft0nrns



Congratulations,

Roger S Kuliczkowski

on completing

TCC oo1 - BANIKRUPTCY
Course Number: TC-oo37C

on

April LL,2cz4
15 credit hours

rr*HlBn



Congratulations,

Roger S Kuliczkolvski
on completing

TCC SoB - COLLECTION AI\D DISTRIBUTION
OF PROPERTY TAXES AIYD SPECIAL

A,SSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

April L2,2c.24
30 credit hours

a*
*
6
t
3E

13

rt0H0n



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Rica Luetkeman

Brevard Lead Motorist Services Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

06/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/01/21

2/27/18 10/31/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

39.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Rica Luetkeman

Brevard Lead Motorist Services Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

06/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/01/21

2/27/18 10/31/21

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

76.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Rica Luetkeman

Brevard Lead Motorist Services Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

06/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/01/21

2/27/18 10/31/21

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

5

































































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Alice L. McKinzey

Columbia Deputy Clerk

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/22

1/3/11 12/10/21

FLHSMV - DL Transformed Phase I "Tax Collector's Edition" 32 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II 32 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.50 Attended Course

72.5



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Alice L. McKinzey

Columbia Deputy Clerk

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/22

1/3/11 12/10/21

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

50













































































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Luis Mendoza

Dade Tax Record Specialist II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/01/24

10/1/88 1/1/23

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jacqueline Montesino

Hillsborough Tax & License Specialist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/09/17

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120









Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Danielle Otterbine

Brevard Motorist Services Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/10/19

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

96.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Danielle Otterbine

Brevard Motorist Services Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/10/19

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

22.75



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Danielle Otterbine

Brevard Motorist Services Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/10/19

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.50 Attended Course

1.5



FTORID

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification.lf you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

t=
IH
t:l6
l=

IH
ta

A

DR4001
N.10/21

Rule 1 2D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/2'l

Page 1 of 2

Reason for

@ lnitlat Certification - $25 fee n annuat Recertification - $5 fee n Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):ranielle 

Otterbine

Business emai I address: danielle.otterbine@brevardtc.com
Business phone number: ar, _ 264_677 1

Job title:ro,orist services Assistant Manager

Employed bY:Brevard county Tax collector

I have completed the requrred hours of approved courses and passed any
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

E C"rtiR"O Florida Appraiser E CertitieO Florida Evaluator n C"rtiR"O Cadastralist of Florida

E C"rtiR"O Florida Collector E C"rtifi"O Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial certification, list at least tryq years' experience in a
Floiida properg appraiser's office, Fk5rida tax idllirctor's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages ds n'ecelsairy). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer: grevard County Tax Collector
Employment Dates:6971 6/201 9-presentYour Title: yotorist Services Assistant Manager

@GteacncourSeyouhavesuccessfullycompletedforthecertification,recertification,or
reinstatement for which you are applying (ittacn additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion

of each approved 
"our.". 

lf you are iuoltituting your Certifled Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser

license issued by the Floridi Real Estate Rppriiiat Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license

below. Attach a copy of the license.

See attached list

@ion, recertifi cation,. orJVal lul rlul lud Pl ulsJDrur rqr vEr rrrrverrv-oiiini" 
toim ano ,

Employer:

Title:



Course List for Daniette Otterbine

No. Course Title Hours
TC-0001c Counterfeits a nd Alterations 0.75
TC-0002c Driver's License and lD Cards 0.75
TC-0003c Vehicte ldentification Documents 0.5
TC-0004c Expanding the Review 0.5
TC-0005c Birth Certificates 0.5
TC-0006c Canadian Birth Certificates, Driver, and Vehicte Documents 0.75
TC-0007c Canadian Travet, Citizenship, and lmmigration Documents 1

TC-0008c lnternaI Fraud for Staff 0.75
TC-0009c lntroduction to Covert Features 0.75
TC-0010c lntroduction to Fraud 1

TC-001 1C Mexican Documents o.75
TC-0012C Mititary lD Cards 0.5
TC-0013C Peopte and Actions 0.75
TC-0014C Security Features 1

TC-0015C Sociat Security Cards 0.5

TC-0016C TraveI Documents o.75
TC-0017C U.S. lmmigration Documents 0.75

TC-0018C CDL Modute 1 2.5
TC-0019C CDL Modute 2 0.75
TC-0020c CDL Modute 3 0.75
TC-0021C CDL Modute 4 0.75
TC-0025C Driver's License Preparatory Training 12

TC-0044C Heavy Vehicte Use Tax (HVUT) 1

TC-0045C lnformation and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.5
TC-0036C TCC 503-Cottection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Speciat

Assessments
30

TC-0037C TCC 001-Bankruptcy 15

TC-0038C TCC 002-Effective Decision Making 10

TC-0039C TCC 003-Customer Service Training 5

TC-0040c TCC 501-Duties and Responsibitities of Ftorida Tax Coltectors 30

Totat 120.5



FLHSMV nLearn

Thk certificate is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2021: Counterfeits and Alterations

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 7 / 1 4 /2023



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificote is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2021: Driver Licenses and lD Cards

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 7 / 1 4/2023



Congratulations,

f)anielle Otterbine

on completing

TCC oo1 - BAhIKRUPTCY
Course Number: TC-oo37C

on

July L7,2o2g
15 credit hours ffi$

Ft0ftilrn



Congratulations,

Danielle Otterbine

on completing

TCC oo2 - EFFECTM DECISION-MAKING
IN THE WORKPI"ACE

Course Number: TC-oo38C

on

July 24, 2o2Z
ro credit hours

rt0ruse



Congratulations,

f)anielle Otterbine

on eompleting

TCC oo3 - CLJSTOMER SER\IICE TRAINING
Course Number: TC-oo39C

on

July SL, zozg
5 credit hours

FLffiW*ffifl



Congratulatiorsr

f)anielle Otterbine
on completing

TCC Sog - COLLECTION AI{D
DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTYTAXES AND

SPECIAL A,SSESSMENTS
Course Number: TC-oo36C

on

August rB, zoz3
3o credit hours

r[0nrI}n



FL#SMV fiLearn
FLOR!DA HIGHU'AY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificate is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2Oz Vehicle ldentification Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion: 10/6/2023



FLE+SMV ilearn
FLoRTDA HlGHwAy sarrrviii:r AtrD Moron vEHrcLEs

a''

This certificote is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

lnformation and Cyber Security Awareness for External Entities - 2023

by FLHSMV

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 10/11/2023



FLHSMV ilearn

Thk certificote is owarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

Heany Vehicle Use Tax (HVUT) - 2021

by FLHSMV

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 1/5/2024



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificote is aworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O2Oz Canadian Birth Certificates, Driver, and Vehicle Docs

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 1/18/2024



FLHSMV SLearn

This certificote is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2021: lnternal Fraud for Staff

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cource ComplAion: 1/31/2024



FLHSMV iLearnl:r,ii, -

FLORIDA HIGHWAY SAFETY J AND MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificote is aworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2021: lntroduction to Fraud

by ExternalTraining

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Date of Course Completion: 2/1 /2024



FL#SMV llearn

This certificote is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2021: Mexican Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion:2/1/2024



FL#SMV iLearn
FLotrDA HtGHway saFETy til', at{o MoroR vEHtcLEs

This certificote is oworded to

DANIELTE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2021: Military lD Cards

by External Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion: 2/1/2024



FLHSMV :Learn

This certificote is owarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2O24: Module 1 - lntroduction to CDL Licensing

by ExternalTraining

2 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Cource Completion: 2/ 20 / 2024



FLHSMV iLearn

This certificate is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2A24: Module 2 - Overview of the CDL Tests

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Course Completion: 2/20 /2024



FTHSMV ilearn

This certificote is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 20242 Module 3 - CDL Knowledge Tests Overuiew

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Cource Completion: 2 /20 / 2024



WLHSMV ilearn
FLORIOA HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

This certificate is aworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O24: Expanding the Review

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Date of Course Compl*ion: 2/21 /2024



FfuHSMV nLearn

This certificote is owarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O242 Birth Certificates

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/21 /2024



ffituH5MV ffiLearn

This certificate is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2024: Canadian Travel, Citizenship, and lmmigration Docs

by ExternalTraining

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/ 21 /2024



FL#SMV f;Learn

This certificote is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O24: lntroduction to Covert Features

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/21 /2024



FTHSMV elearn

This certificote is aworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 20242 People and Actions

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/21 /2024



stuHsMv ffiLearn

This certificote is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 20242 Security Features

by ExternalTraining

1 Hours 0 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/21 /2024



FL#SMV ilearn
FLORIOA HIGHWAY SAFETY . AND }'IOTOR Vll{ICLES

This ceftifrcate b oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2024: Social Security Cards

by External Training

0 Hours 30 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/21/2024



FTHSMV f;Learn

This ceftificate is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2O242 Travel Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Cource Completion: 2/21 /2024



wtu#sMv f;Learn

This certificote is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA FDR 2024: US lmmigration Documents

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Dote of Course Completion: 2/ 21 /2024



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Danielle Otterbine

has successfully completed

TCC So1 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

February z7 - March t, 2c24
3o credit hours NEI

FlORIDA



WfuHSMV elearn

This certificate is oworded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

AAMVA CDL 2024: Module 4 - CKE End-of-Course Exam Overuiew

by ExternalTraining

0 Hours 45 Minutes

Date of Course Completion: 3/12/2024



FLHSMV itL#rn
HIGHWAY SAFETYAND MOTOR VEHICLES

This certiftcate is awarded to

DANIELLE OTTERBINE

for the successful completion of

Driver License Preparatory Training - OLT

by FLHSMV

12 Hours

Date of Course Completion: 3 / 1 2/2024



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Matthew Park

Collier Office Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/16/18

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Christopher Price

Charlotte Technical Specialist II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/17/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



 

 
Application for 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

 

Reason for Applying 

✔ Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 
CHRISTOPHER PRICE 

Business email address: 
christopher.price@charlottecountyfl.gov Business phone number: 

941-743-1350 

Job title: 
TECHNICAL SPECIALIST II 

Employed by: 
CHARLOTTE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

Certified Florida Appraiser  Certified Florida Evaluator Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

Certified Florida Collector ✔ Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: CHARLOTTE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

Your Title: TECHNICAL SPECIALIST II Employment Dates: 03/17/2021-CURRENT 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

TC-0040C DUTIES & RESP of FL TC 30 TC-0041C MGMT OF A FL TC OFFICE 30 

TC-0036C C&D OF PROP TAX & SPEC ASSESS 30 TC-0042C COLL OF LIC, TAXES & FEES 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
Signature:  Christopher Price  

Christopher Price (Apr 15, 2024 10:01 EDT) 

Date: 
04/15/2024 



 
 

The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Course Approval and Examinations 

DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees 
• county tax collectors and employees 

Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements: 
• Certified Florida Appraiser 
• Certified Florida Evaluator 
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida 
• Certified Florida Collector 
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and 
economic principles pertaining to the valuation 
of real property 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
procedures and methods regarding the income 
approach to estimating the value of real 
property 

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination related to the professional 
designation 

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral 
mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
real property descriptions 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
basic map compilation 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination on principles, techniques, or 
applications of cadastral mapping 

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which includes instruction and examination on 
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax 
collector 

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination designed to impart expertise in the 
areas of tax administration, assessment, or 
collection in Florida 

All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training. 
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 

Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education 
Credit Hours. 

Special Salary for Officials 

To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 

Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement. 
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 

Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 

To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 



Created: 2024-04-15 

By: 

Status: 

Transaction ID: 

Danielle Neils (danielle.neils@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

Signed 

CBJCHBCAABAA0wYJ5MdOG43N3okjIEipOzOJmORRg8HC 

CHRISTOPHER PRICE 1 dr4001 2024 
Final Audit Report 2024-04-15 

 
 
 
 
 

"CHRISTOPHER PRICE 1 dr4001 2024" History 

Document created by Danielle Neils (danielle.neils@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

2024-04-15 - 1:59:35 PM GMT- IP address: 161.129.18.17 

 

Document emailed to christopher.price@charlottecountyfl.gov for signature 

2024-04-15 - 2:00:17 PM GMT 

 

Email viewed by christopher.price@charlottecountyfl.gov 

2024-04-15 - 2:00:44 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.65.254 

 

Signer christopher.price@charlottecountyfl.gov entered name at signing as Christopher Price 

2024-04-15 - 2:01:41 PM GMT- IP address: 161.129.18.19 

 

Document e-signed by Christopher Price (christopher.price@charlottecountyfl.gov) 

Signature Date: 2024-04-15 - 2:01:43 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 161.129.18.19 

 

Agreement completed. 

2024-04-15 - 2:01:43 PM GMT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Kimberly Robinson

Highlands Customer Service Representative

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

06/18/18

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.25 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

123

Applicant included the AAMVA CDL 2015 for 2020 Recertification: Orientation document in the
application. This module is not an approved course toward the CFCA designation.











































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Ashta Sheehan

Ashta Chatman

Yes

Manatee Associate II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

12/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/05/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154









�����������	��
�

�
���������

�������������

����������� !!"��# $��$%
%#&�'#()�# $� *�+' +"'�,���-"&��$%

&+"�#�!��&&"&&."$�&
/�012��30�4�15�6/7889:/

��

;0�02��98<�=8==
98��1�>���?�012

@



���������	
����
���������������
�������������� ��!"#$�%�&���"'"(��"�)��)*����")")#����+

&���"'"�!��$��

,-�
�.����
�

$�!�!/((�!!'/00��(�+�0���*

�11�234�5�167781�96:�6��7918:.8.;
�,<8.;�,:���88.
&�/�!��=/+>��?��&@AABC&

D/)��EF@CE%�CACG
GA�(��*"��$�/�!



���������	
����
���������������
�������������� ��!"#$�%�&���"'"(��"�)��)*����")")#����+

&���"'"�!��$��

,-�
�.����
�

$�!�!/((�!!'/00��(�+�0���*

�11�234�5��6�78.�,9���8.:;9.7<7=7�78.
;���=;�7�,��,>�1;==81�;�.

&�/�!��?/+@��A��&BCCDC&

E�@�/����FG�B�H��($�I%�FCFD
JC�(��*"��$�/�!



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Myong Shin

Manatee Associate III

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

07/01/23

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/20/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

154



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

MYONG SHIN

MYONGS@taxcollector.com 941.741.4800

ASSOCIATE III

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

✔

MANATEE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

ASSOCIATE III 01/20/2021-PRESENT

TC-0040C TCC 501 Duties & Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0024C Driver's License Preparatory Training 64

TC-0036C TCC 503 Collection & Distributions of Property Taxes & Special Assessments 30 TC-0042C TCC 504 Collection of Licenses, Taxes, & Fees 30

Shin.Myong Digitally signed by Shin.Myong 
Date: 2024.03.18 14:10:38 -04'00' 03/18/2024







The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Myong Shin

has successfully completed

TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES,
TAXES, AND FEES

Course Number: TC-0042C

June 16-21, 2023
30 credit hours



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Myong Shin

has successfully completed

TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-0040C

February 27 - March 1, 2024
30 credit hours



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Carin Campbell Smith

St. Lucie Director of Communications

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

05/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/29/24

7/16/18 5/12/23

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120



- -- - - - - - - - - ----------------------

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 120-16.002, FAC.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2

FLORIDA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Employer: St. Lucie County Tax Collector

Reason for A

o Initial Certification - $25 fee 0 Annual Recertification - $5 fee [l] Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address:

Job title: Director of Communications

Employed by: St. Lucie County Tax Collector

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

o Certified Florida Appraiser 0 Certified Florida Evaluator 0 Certified Cadastralist of Florida

o Certified Florida Collector [{] Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification _ If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses _ List each course you have successfully completed for the certificatio, certificatio, 0
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license
t e below. Attach a co of the license.
No. Course Title



rr'lieP{orida Department of Reuenue
Property Tax Oversiqht, Certification and Traininq cream

Certifies tliat

Carin Smith

FLORIDA

lias successfully completed

(])VcrIPS .JlW(]) CJ{PSPOWSI(]3ILlrrIPS OP PLO(jlj(])jI crn COLLP,CcrOc.RS
tee 501, 30Hours
January 27-31, 2020



7'lie P{orida Department of Reoenue
Property Tax Oversiqht, Certification andTraininq cream

Certifies tliat

Carin Smith

lias successfully completed

FLORIDA

CJ1}lW}lqr£~r£moP}l PLO(j(I([)}lrtJfXCOLLr£crto~ OPPICr£
-icc 502, 30 'Hours

September 18 - Octo6er 2, 2020



I

I
I I

I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

,

:

I
I I

I :

Congratulations,

CARIN SMITH,

on completing

'rcco 50'3 - COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY
TAXES AND SP'ECIALASSESSMENT'S,

course on

Wednesday, .May 5, 2021

30,00 credit hours



rtlie Florida Department of Reoenue
Property Tax Oversiqht, Certification andTraininq cream

Certifies tliat

Carin Smith

FLORIDA

lias successfully completed

Tf{rE COLLCECcrIONOP LICCENSPS, cr.JlXPS}IN(]) PCEPS
-icc 504, 30 Hours
June 7-10, 2021



1&11=z
!...o
Ii;

!
I
1&11.:::.

CERTIFIED FLORIDA
COLLECTOR ASSISTANT

FLORIDA

Hereby Certifies That

The Florida Department of Revenue

Has SuccessfullyCompleted the Requirements for the Designation

<!Carin <!Campbell ~mitb

On This ist Day of July, 2021

Jim Zingale
Executive Director
Florida Department of Revenue

Sue Harlan
Director, Property Tax Oversight
Florida Department of Revenue



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Diosa Steyners

Hillsborough Supervisor

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/06/18

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120

Applicant attached the certificates for FLHSMV: AAMVA CDL, FLHSMV: Heavy Vehicle Use Tax
(HVUT), and FLHSMV: DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition (FDR), but did not
include them in the 120 hours of approved courses on the DR-4001.











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Christopher Swanson

St. Johns Finance Director

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/26/11

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



Qh"o Sulqns o n

FI.ORIDA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recerlilication, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application fot Flodda Professional Ceiilication.ll you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the roquired fee to tho Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

a

a
E

E
A

DR-4001
N. 10/2't

Rul€ 12On6.002, F.A.C.
Efi€c{vo 10/21

Page 1 ol2

Reason for ApplyinE

lnitial Certltication - $25 fee ! Annual Recertificatlon - $5 fee E Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certiticate)

Christopher Swanson

Business email address
cswanson@sjctax.us Business phone nu *brr, g}4-2}g_zzs1

Job title

Employed by: St Johns County Tax Collector's Office

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your inltial csrtificatlon, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiseCs office, Florida tax collecto/s office, or wlth the Florida Departrnent of Revenue (atlach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertltication or for roin*atoment, provide your cunsnt employer and
employment dates.

Employer:51 .1o6n" county Tax collector
Your Title: p1n"n". p1r""1ot Employment Dates:09/26/1 1 - present

Employer:

Your Title

Approved Courses - List each course you hav6 successfully complotod for the certilication, rec€rtifcation, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pagos as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. tf you are substituting your Certified Residontial Appraiser license or Certitied Goneral ApPraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for ono or more coursas, list your licenso number and lic€nse
tyDe below. Attach a copy of the license-

No Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

c Bankruptcy 15 t0o1 Effective Decision Making 10

c Customer Service Course 5 '[co}|D 30

licant S nature
am reque ng approva

ided on
I for Florida p ce on, re n, o[ re nstatement. ce a all of the

information is form and a attachments are true and conect to the best of knowl e
Date:

o410512024

Application for
Florida Professional Gertification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Finance Director

f] c"rtiR"o Florida Appraiser

E C"rtiR"O Florida Collector

f] C"rtifi"O Cadastralist of Florida

Employment Dates:

Dulid s.d R€.gocibililia or Fb.id6 T.r Cdl&fi



( i,co}{l%ccsoz

{ gcDolbCrccsoa ot

Christopher Swanson, Approved Courses Continued

Management of a Florida Tax Collecto/s Office

Collection of Current Ad Valorem Property Taxes

Collection and Enforcement of Tangible Personal Property

Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments

Collection of Delinquent Taxes and Tax Certificates

Refunds of Ad Valorem Taxes

Annual Tax Roll

Tax Deeds

Mapping Basics

Distribution of Taxes

TCC503.02

TCC503.03

TCC503.04

TCC503.05

TCC503.06

TCC503.07

TCC503.08

TCC503.09

30

4

4

4

4

4

4

2

2

2



EflectiveDecisionMaking SCORM Page I of2

Congratulations

EIi

v.=-\r-Y-v .vvv--v v
/;\

ffi
b

v--v
\

- - - -

a

It
.{

lt

a

e) T v, \

https ://leam. state.fl . us/coursewar e I pto lT C Co/o20002istory. html 7 t8t2014

s./t

L\

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 002 Effectlve Declslon Maklng cotuse on

l0 credit hours

< f,EY



Current Ad Valorem SCORM Page I of2

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.01 Collectlon of Current Ad V
Property Taxes course on

4 credit hours

https ://[eam. state. fl .us/coursewar el pto lT CC%o20 503. 0 I /story.html 816/2014

Print

lsru |

(,t < PREV



TPP SCORM Page I of2

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.02 Collectlon and Enforcement
Tanglble Personal Property course on

4 credit hours

Print

https ://leam.state. tl.us/coursewar e I pto lT CC%o20 503.02/story. html

< PREV

kEI

(rt !I o

8/6/2014



NonAd Assessments SCORM Page I of2

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.03 Collection of Non-Ad
Assessments course on

Valorem
rON ErcO-

\

4 credit hours

Print

https :/ileam. state.fl .us/courseware I pto /T C C%o20 503.03/story.html 8t6t2014

IL-t

-/

l'ro l

il(,t ( PREV



Delinquent Taxes SCORM Page 1 of 2

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.04 Collectlon of Dellnquent Tax
Tax Certlflcates course on

4 credit hours

https ://learn. state. fl . us/coursewar e I pto lT CCYo2\ 503.04/story.html 8t6t2014

7/

Print

< PBEV

f.-** J

{rt o



Annual Tax Rolls SCOITM Page I of2

toi ExCr,.

'q.

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.06 Annual Tax Roll course on

4 credit hours

https ://leam. state. fl . us/coursewar e I pto /T CCo/o21 503.06/story.html 8t6t2014

cll

Print

( PREV



'I ax Deeds SCORM Page 1 ol2

,6 ecc+^
.h

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.07 Tax Deeds colrse on

2 credit hours

Print

https://leam.state.fl .us/courseware/prol'lCC%o20503'07/story.html 816t2014

I
g

Z G

f..crn I

(,r II c < PREV



Mapping Basics SCORM Page I of2

ror t!e,^
\

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.08 Mapplng Baslcs course on

2 credit hours

https ://leam. state. fl .us/coursewar e I pto fi CCo/o20 503. 08/story.htrnl 8t6t2014

Z' 7)

I

6

Prirrt

< PREY

r.rrc l

(,r



Distribution of Taxes SCORM Page I of2

t***

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.09 Dlstrlbutlon of Taxes course

2 credit hours

https ://leam. state. fl .us/coursewar e I pto l'l CCYo2} 503. 09istory.html 81612014

hEl

Print

{,, < PREV



Refunds ofAd Valorem Taxes SCORM Page I of2

Congratulations

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
on completing the

TCC 503.05 Refunds of Ad Valorem Taxes

4 credit hours

https ://leam. state.fl .us/courseware I pto n CCyo2\ 5 03.05/story.html 8t712014

f1

on

h Vl v)

Print

< PREV

baE I

(,r



Bankruptcy SCORM Page I of2

Congratulations

CHRISTOPER SWANSON

l5 credit hours

Print

https://leam.state.fl .us/coursewareipto/TcC%2000 I /story.html 8t2612014

Y
on completing the

TCC 001 Bankruptcy course on

)l

r(,t < PRNT



Florida Depaltment of Revenue
Student Transcript

SWANSON CHRISTOPHER

Course Code Class Name
TCC OO2

TCC 503.09
TCC 503.07
TCC 503.02

TCC 503.08
TCC 503.05
TCC 503.05
TCC 503.01

TCC 503.04

TCC 503.03

TCC OO1

TCC 003
PTO BUDG

FTC

TCC 502

EFFECTIVE DECISION MAKING M

DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES M

TAX DEEDS M

COLLECNON & ENFORCEMENT OF M

TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
BASIC MAPPING M

ANNUAL TAX ROLLS M

REFUND OF AD VALOREM PROPERW TAXES M

COLLECTION OF CURRENT AD VALOREM M

TAXES
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT PROPERTY M

TAXES AND TAX CERTIFICATES
COLLECTION OF NON-AD VALOREM M

ASSESSMENTS
BANKRUPTCY COURSE M

CUSTOMER SERVICE COURSE M

PTO BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR TAX F

COLLECTORS
2021 FTC EXECUT]VE CONFERENCE M

LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT SKILLS IN M

A FLORIDA TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE
BANKRUPTCY C

2023 TAX COLLECTOR BUOGET WORKSHOP M

tusSta Status Date
07/09/2074
o8/06/20t4
o8l06/2014
08/07/20t4

08/07 /2OL4
08/07/20t4
08/07/2074
08/07 /2074

08/07 /20t4

08/07 /20t4

09/09/20t4
t0/30/20L4
o4/28/2017

06l02/202t
05/27 /2022

o8/t2/2022
o6/21/2023

Status Key: M = Mastered F = Finished U = Unmastered E = Enrolled C=CanceledO=Observing

*Transcript is through lune 30, 2023. Contact PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com
for transcript information after this date.

St. Johns

Page 1

TCC 001

PTO TC BDG

T]ORIDA



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Christopher Swanson

has successfully completed

TCC Soz - MANAGEMBNT OFA FLORIDA
TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

Course Number: TC-oo4rC
3

September 12-15, zo22
3o credit hours

F t0RIDA



The Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team

Certifies that

Christopher Swanson

has successfully completed

TCC 5o1 - DUTIES AI\ID RESPONSIBILITIES
OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS

Course Number: TC-oo4oC

February z7 - March L, 2c.24
3o credit hours

E

FTORI DA



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Mark Lane Sweeting, Jr.

Monroe Branch manager/Assistant Manager

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

06/16/16

TCC 503 Collection & Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Yris Torres

Dade Accountant II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/20/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

form and any attachm

✔

Yris Torres

torrey@miamidade.gov 305-375-1201

Accountant II

Miami Dade County Office of the Tax Collector

✔

Miami Dade County Office of the Tax Collector

Accountant II 01//20/2020-Current

TC-0040C TCC 501 – Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 TC-0036C TCC 503 – Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30

TC-0041C TCC 502 – Leadership and Management Skills in a Florida Tax Collector’s Office 30

03/20/2024



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

p
m and any attachme

✔

Yris Torres

torrey@miamidade.gov 305-375-1201

Accountant II

Miami Dade County Office of the Tax Collector

✔

Miami Dade County Office of the Tax Collector

Accountant II 01/20/2020-Current

TC-0038C TCC 002 – Effective Decision Making 10 TC-0039C TCC 003 – Customer Service Training 5

TC-0037C TCC 001 – Bankruptcy 15

03/20/2024















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Sanevia L. Tucker

Taylor Deputy Tax Collector

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

03/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/27/23

12/1/17 1/27/23

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

120

Applicant does not have a copy of the original CFCA certificate. Included a copy of an old
recertification card.





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Stacy Whalen

Flagler Taxpayer / Motorist Services

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

02/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/15/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Instructor Led) 64 Attended Course

124













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Kathleen Widner

Collier Accounting Specialist II

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/07/21

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Sara Williams

Highlands CSR

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/04/19

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Birth Certificates, Drive and Vehicle Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Driver License Preparatory Training (Online) 12 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Expanding the Review 0.50 Attended Course

112.75



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Sara Williams

Highlands CSR

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/04/19

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1.0 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.25 Attended Course

10.75

Applicant included the AAMVA CDL 2015 for 2020 Recertification: Orientation document in the
application. This module is not an approved course toward the CFCA designation.









































































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Wendy Jo Williams

Putnam Customer Service Representative I

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/10/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

AAMVA - Vehicle Identification Documents 1 Attended Course

FLHSMV - Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 1 2.5 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 2 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 3 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - CDL Module 4 0.25 Attended Course

AAMVA - Counterfeits and Alterations 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Driver License and ID Cards 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I 40 Attended Course

FLHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II 40 Attended Course

AAMVA - Birth Certificates 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Canadian Travel, Citizenship and Immigration Documents 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Fraud 1 Attended Course

120.25



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Wendy Jo Williams

Putnam Customer Service Representative I

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/10/20

AAMVA - Internal Fraud for Staff 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Introduction to Covert Features 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - People and Actions 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - Security Features 1 Attended Course

AAMVA - Social Security Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Travel Documents 0.75 Attended Course

AAMVA - U.S. Immigration Documents 0.75 Attended Course

FLHSVM - Information and Cyber Security Awareness Training 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Military ID Cards 0.50 Attended Course

AAMVA - Mexican Documents 0.75 Attended Course

7





Wendy Williams

PUTNAM COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

Course # COURSE DESCRIPTION COMPLETED HRS

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

TC-0036C TCC 503 - COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

TC-0037C TCC 001 - BANKRUPTCY

TC-0038C TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION MAKING

TC-0039C TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING

TC-0040C TCC 501 - DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS (TCC 501) 2/27/-3/1/2024 30.00

TC-0041C TCC 502 - MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

TC-0042C TCC 504 - COLLECTION OF LICENSES, TAXES AND FEES

ON-LINE

TC-0001C AAMVA FDR 2018 COUNTERFEITS AND ALTERATIONS 3/23/2020 0.75

TC-0002C AAMVA FDR 2018 DRIVER LICENSE AND ID CARDS 5/14/2020 0.75

TC-0003C AAMVA FDR 218 VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS 3/18/2020 1.00

TC-0004C AAMVA FDR 2019 EXPANDING THE REVIEW

TC-0005C AAMVA FDR 2020 BIRTH CERTIFICATES 7/19/2021 0.50

TC-0006C AAMVA FDR 2018: CANADIAN BIRTH CERTIFICATES, DRIVE AND VEHICLE DOCUMENTS

TC-0007C AAMVA FDR 2020: CANADIAN TRAVEL, CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION DOCUMENTS 7/19/2021 1.00

TC-0008C AAMVA FDR 2020: INTERNAL FRAUD FOR STAFF 7/20/2021 0.75

TC-0009C AAMVA FDR 2020: INTRODUCTION TO COVERT FEATURES 7/20/2021 0.75

TC-0010C AAMVA FDR 2020: INTRODUCTION TO FRAUD 7/19/2021 1.00

TC-0011C AAMVA FDR 2018: MEXICAN DOCUMENTS 7/18/2023 0.75

TC-0012C AAMVA FDR 2018: MILITARY ID CARDS 7/13/2023 0.50

TC-0013C AAMVA FDR 2020: PEOPLE AND ACTIONS 7/20/2021 0.75

TC-0014C AAMVA FDR 2020: SECURITY FEATURES 7/20/2021 1.00

TC-0015C AAMVA FDR 2020: SOCIAL SECURITY CARDS 7/20/2021 0.50

TC-0016C AAMVA FDR 2020: TRAVEL DOCUMENTS 7/20/2021 0.75

TC-0017C AAMVA FDR 2020: U S IMMIGRANTS DOCUMENTS 7/20/2021 0.75

TC-0018C CDL MODULE 1 3/19/2020 2.50

TC-0019C CDL MODULE 2 3/19/2023 0.75

TC-0020C CDL MODULE 3 3/23/2020 0.75

TC-0021C CDL MODULE 4 3/23/2020 0.25

TC-0022C DL PHASE I 9/25/2020 40.00

TC-0023C DL PHASE II 10/9/2020 40.00

TC-0044C HEAVY VEHICLE USE TAX (HVUT) 3/18/2020 1.00

TC-0045C INFORMATION & CYBER SECURITY AWARENESS 9/12/2022 0.50

TOTAL HOURS 127.25



















































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours

  

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Viola Winningham

Lake Customer Service Representative I

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

✔

04/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/30/20

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors 30 Attended Course

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office 30 Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments 30 Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy 15 Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making 10 Attended Course

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training 5 Attended Course

120


















	June 12, 2024, Public Meeting Notice
	June 12, 2023, Meeting Agenda
	February 15, 2024, Meeting Minutes
	Abbott, Nicole
	Atwell, Patti L.
	Avelar, Juaquina
	Bailey, Lisa M.
	Batten, Courtney
	Bayne, Cheryl
	Brito, Zoila
	Brown, Belinda
	Brownsberger, Justin
	Buotte, Dylan
	Burke, Alexander S.
	Cantero-Palma, Lupita
	Cassell, Megan
	Chaney, Kim L.
	Cochran, Randi
	Collins, Jacqueline
	Cooper, Magan
	Delgado, Eric
	Dookeran, Suzanne
	Fells, Lisa
	Flowers, Loria L.
	Foley, Alicia J
	Garcia, Jorge L.
	Gillis, Kelly
	Heredia, David
	Housel, Tracy
	King, Jesika L.
	Kotlarski, Theresa
	Kuliczkowski, Roger
	Luetkeman, Rica
	McKinzey, Alice L.
	Mendoza, Luis
	Montesino, Jaqueline
	Otterbine, Danielle
	Park, Matthew
	Price, Christopher
	Robinson, Kimberly
	Sheehan, Ashta
	Shin, Myong
	Smith, Carin Campbell
	Steyners, Diosa
	Swanson, Christopher
	Sweeting Jr, Mark Lane
	Torres, Yris
	Tucker, Sanevia
	Whalen, Stacy
	Widner, Kathleen
	Williams, Sara
	Williams, Wendy
	Winningham, Viola



